From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar

Sent: Thu, 9 Mar 2023 12:53:19 +0000

To: Sheron Arshad

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah;DANIEL, Ambrin;'Naila
Nizam';sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org

Subject: Re: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter owing to Dual job

Go ahead with full proof and authentic documentation plz
Regards

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:56:23 PM

To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam'
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org>
Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter owing to Dual job

Dear Dr. Mukhtiar,
Greetings from CTC!
Have a good day!

In continuation to the below email, it is bring to your kind notice that Mr. Abdul Gaffar
UCPO-Balochistan- Sharani has been reported for working as a teacher in the Education
department Sharani. We required your approval in this matter to issue a Show-cause
letter to him on account of holding a dual job conceal this for so long from CTC, he join
the government service in the year 2020.

So as per SOPs, it's come to red line which leads to termination, however inquiry will be
conducted before such rigorous step.

Your kind approval is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Sheron

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Cell: 0346-1019489


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

From: AHMED, Ayaz [mailto:ahmeday@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 11:46 AM

To: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; RAHEEM, Abdul
Raheem <araheem@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter owing to Dual job

Dear Sheron Arshad,
Thank you for your email. As Mr. Abdul Ghaffar UCPO — Sherani has been reported for dual job so
please go ahead and initiate an investigation against him as per SOPs.

Thank you,

Regards
Dr. Ayaz Ahmed

Area Coordinator — WHO
Zhob Division
0331-8604649

From: Sheron Arshad <sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 March 2023 5:37 pm

To: AHMED, Ayaz <ahmeday@who.int>

Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tarig@chipconsulting.org; RAHEEM, Abdul
Raheem <araheem@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] FW: Explanation Letter owing to Dual job

Dear Dr. Ayaz Ahmed ,

Greetings from CTC!

Have a good day!

In continuation to below email, it is bring to your kind notice that Mr. Abdul Gaffar UCPO-
Balochistan- Sharani has been reported for working as a teacher in Education department

Sharani (BPS 14).

Your approval is required for the show cause letter on concealment of his government job from
CTC.

Your kind feedback is requested in this regard.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.


mailto:sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
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Regards,

Sheron

Project Officer

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Cell: 0346-1019489

From: Ab Gafar [mailto:abgafar150@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, March 3, 2023 7:49 PM

To: RAHEEM, Abdul Raheem <araheem@who.int>

Cc: Noora Kakar <noorakakar72@gmail.com>; sheron.arshad@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Re: Explanation Letter owing to Dual job

Dear Dr Raheem,

Thanks for your mail, in response to subject cited above its mentioned that I am currently
working as UCPO, Mani khawa at District Sherani under your kind supervision, while I am govt
employee as per attached document but with joining the department I requested my parent
department for for Two years extra ordinary leave which was approved and attached here for
your kind information.

Thanks and Regards
Abdul Ghaffar Sherani
LLB, MA (IR)

UCPO District Sherani.

On Fri, Mar 3, 2023, 5:35 PM RAHEEM, Abdul Raheem <araheem@who.int> wrote:

Dear Abdul Ghafar,

It is came to our knowledge that you are doing dual job.You are UCPO in SHERANI and
you have been appointed as a JET(BPS-14) . Importantly,the appointment order is attached
here and your,s name is at seriol n0.09 in JET list.Therfore,kindly explain your position within
72 hours.

BEST REGARDS
THANK YOU
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